
H0-471 
~i t.e Oak Farsi 
Clarksville 
Private eighteenth and niaeteenth century 

\tli te Oak FanL1'aces au t on the rwrth side of Bou t.e 108, oae ten th ot a mile 
east of its i:itarsection with Route J2. It is a tour bq wide, one room deep, 
one and a halt sto17 high, gabled roof' (ru.nning north - south) log house with 
wide brick chimney south ot center whose wall ~riginally separated the north and 
south sections or the howse, ot which the sou.th section is reputed to date frm 
the 1760• s. J'enestration is rectangular, double-hung, holding two-over-two 
lights which are encased in window sashes constructed wit.h wooden pegs. 

'Dro gabled roof' dormer windows are placed on both the east and vest elevations. 
'!'hos• ot t.he east feature roman arched, double-hung windows, holding two-over-two 
lights, surmounted by arched lintels. 'lbose on the east feature rectangular, double­
aung windows with twe-over-twe lights. A one story high, shed roofed, kitchen­
dining room 1950 additien has been constructed along the vest elevation of the log 
house and a two story high, t.o ba7 wide, one roan deep, gabled root (running 
north - south) 1972 f'~• addition off' its south wall. 

Historically a part or Worthington's Range and the Brice Howard estate, it 
passed to the Iglehart f'amil.7 in 18J2. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL llF KNOWN! PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

White Oak Fann is located on the north side of Route 108, 1/10 of a mile east 
of its intersection with Route 3?. A road leads from Route 108 into the fpnn another 
2/10 of a mi le. 

The original log structure dates from at least 1832 and by its construction was 
probably built in the eighteenth century. It appears as a double house which may 
have been used as a hunting lodge for a larger estate or double slave quarters at 
one time. It is a four bay wide, one room deep, one and a half story high, gabled 
roof (running north - south) log structure built on a fieldstone foundation. 

The original entrances were located in the second south bay and in the north bay. 
That in the second south bay is now a double hung window, holding two-over-two lights 
whose sashes are put together with wooden pegs. The west elevation of the house held 
a first floor window in the second north bay, which is now a display case, and an 
entrance door in the north bay which now leads into the new dining room-kitchen 
addition, constructed circa 1950. 

The north elevation of the original log house holds a central first floor 
rectangular, double-hung window, holding two-over-two lights and just west of this 
window a first floor six light window. Above rest two similar second floor windows, 
which are smaller in scale than the central first floor window. 

The south wall of the house held a centr1l window. 'lhe present interior wall has been 
exposed by the present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Cockrellto reveal the original log 
structure. In 19n an entrance into the family room addition was created as well as 
an entrance to a downstairs powder room. The first floor floors are of wide random 
width oak boards, while the second floor is composed of wide random width poplar planks. 
Hand hewn square log ceiling joists support the second floor and are exposed in the 
southern half of the downstairs. They are of oak and run east-west, the depth of 
the room. 

Log beams, six to eight inches in diameter support the first floor and are 
partially revealed in the downstairs basement. They, too, span the depth of the 
house and are placed on a field stone foundation whose mortar is a mud and water mixture, 
holding the closely fitted stones together. 

Two gabled roof donner wind<»1s are placed in the roof line of the east and west 
elevations. 

Those on the east elevation hold roman arche4, double hung windows with two­
over-two lights, decorated with an arched wooden lintel and flat pilasters; those on 
the west elevation hold rectangular two-over-two light windows with flat wooden lintels 
and pilasters. 

The roof is put together and held by pegged log trusses. 

A wide brick chimney which has been totally rebuilt in its exact original location 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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is south of the center line of the log house. The mantle pieces are new but are 
~rafted in an early simple design. That in the south room is composed of a deep, 
flat architrave resting on flat pilasters and sunnounted by a mantle shelve. That 
in the larger north room features fluted pilasters upon which rests an architrave 
featuring a central rectangular motif, sunnounted by a mantle shelf supported by 
crown molding. 

A staircase is located in the south west corner of this room and features a 
bannister, knewel post and spindles of mid nineteenth century design. This stair­
case may have originally been only a ladder to the room above. Access to the up­
stairs was in this location for the original log structure reveals the stairwell here. 
The floors do not continue from room to room but are broken, leading to the belief 
that the north and south rooms which now are open to one another on either side 
of the central dividing brick chimney, were originally completely separate. It 
is believed by the owners that the south room was the original kitchen. 

A shed roofed, open porch runs along the east elevation, supported by four 
square posts, held by scrolled brackets. The log house has been covered by frame 
siding, probably during the tenure of the Iglehart family who acquired the house in 1832. 
All the window sashes of the log house are·put together with wooden pegs. 

Two additions have been made to this early buildjng. Circa 1950, Mr. Smith, 
owner at that time added a one story high, shed roofed, one room deep, kitchen-
dining room wing along the west elevation of the house. It features a large tripartite, 
rectangular window over the kitchen work area in the north wall, a nine light 
rectangular kitchen door and large dining room sliding door in the west wall and 
additional entrance and two-over-two light window in the south wall. 

The kitchen and dining room entrances lead on to an open porch which rests on 
? cinder block foundation which holds a utility room. This room's east wall holds 
an entrance i~·to the basement beneath the kitchen-dining room wing, whose ceiling 
reveals interesting eight to ten inch diagonally laid first floor beams. 

The second addition was constructed in 197? by Mr. Cocrell and is a two story 
high, two bay wide, one room deep, gabled roof (running north - south) frame 
structure which features a second floor balcony on its west wall and exteri0r wooden 
balcony staircase on its south wal:l which also holds a central nine light rectangular 
entrance door and aouble second floor window, each component a double-hung, rectangular 
window holding eight-over-eight lights. Another similar first floor double window 
is located in the south bay of the west wall on which is centered a square brick 
exterior chimney. A large second floor sliding door leads on to the balcony on this 
elevation. 

In conclusion the building is composed of a one and a half story log house on 
whose west wall a one story high kitchen-dining room wing has been constructed and on 
whose south wall a two story high frame family room addition has been made. 

North east of the house is located a very large, gambrel roofed barn, constructed in 
1927 and featuring supporting beams some 14 - 16 inches sauare. The house and barn 
are located in the middle of some thirty seven acres of ~oward County woodland and 
pasture. 
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State-local History 

White Oak Farm is significa~t architecturally as a late eighteenth to early nineteenth 
century log house and significant historically in its connection to the estate of Brice 
Howard who served on the canmittee of observation in 1775. 

Architecturally the house is significant as an example of an early log house of 
comfortable dimensions which may have been utilized as a summer cabin for those cultivating 
the fields, a eower house, or hunting lodge, which had a separate kitchen (the present south 
room) for originally there was no access from the north to south first floor rooms. 

The present owners have left the south wall of the south half of the log cabin uncovered, 1 

revealing the log construction, as well as the hand hewn oak ceiling joists. This section 
of the house is believed to be the earliest and may well have been a single story log 
cabin with wide stone exterior chimney. White wash of some 1/2 inch in depth was taken 
off the ceiling joists in the restoration of the room. It is reputed by such authorities 
as the late ·~arper Carroll that a log cabin stood here as early as 1760. The bricks used to 
finish the chimney were soft ballast bricks of at least a two century vintag~; Whether the 
north section as well as the south section dates from this period is pure conjecture. 

Construction could date from that period for the joists in the south room as well as the 
north room are four to six inch square, hand hewn logs. The first floor is constructed of wide, 
random width oak boards and indicate a break between the north and south rooms which sub­
stantiates the theory of a construction in two sections which were initially totally sep­
arated from(one another. The woodwork has been completely redone, featuring pilasters with 
two deep souare flutes and a flat wooden lintel similarly decorated. Squares decorate each 
corner of the door and window frames. The basement foundation is fitted field stone on which 
are laid logs of some eight inches in diameter which span the depth of the rooms (rcnning 
east-west). In addition the roof trusses are hand hewn and put together with wooden pegs. 
All the sashes of all the windows, including those set into the two dormer windows on the east 
and west elevations are also put together with wooden pegs, revealing an early construction 
date. Such windows are found in early buildings. 

~istorically the building was part of the Brice ~oward estate which passed to John 
lnglehart in 1832. A Brice Howard was appointed to serve on the Anne Arundel County Committee 
of observation in 1775, which ruled the County. 

J. D. Warfield has a small section of his book related to the Howards in Clarksville and 
-mentions the will of Thomas Cornelius Howard who left''t:o son Brice Howard alJ. the remaining 

part of "Worthingtons' Range" on the north side of the main road, from Green's bridge to 
Ellicott's, provided my son Brice shall pay to my daughter Ann Howard, his sister, $150." 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Brice 1-loward married Anne Ridgely, one of the eleven Ridgely daughters of "White 
Wine and Claret". 

In conclusion White Oak Farm is Historically and architecturally noteworthy, and . 
should be placed on the National Register of Historic Landmarks and the State Critical 
Areas Program. This action is particularly needed at this time since plans are underway to .~·E 

widen and realign Route 108. Alternate Plan #6 calls for a realignment which would run 
closely south of the property and perhaps jeopardize the integrity of the site. Please 
see Attachments 2 , 
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WSrfield, J D. Jbunders ot Anne Arundel and Howard Counties, Marz land. Baltimore, 1973 
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II!]GEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 9(> acre• 

Please see attachment 1, Tax Maps 34 and 28 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

Please see Hovard Coua ty Land Records, Liber 338, £olio 562 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE Maryland COUNTY Howard 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

3450 C0urt House Drive 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Ellicott City Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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